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DRAWINGS 

Replace: 1195-2019_Drawing_L1.0-R0 with 1195-2019_Addendum_2-Drawing_L1.0-R1 

1195-2019_Drawing_L1.2-R0 with 1195-2019_Addendum_2-Drawing_L1.2-R1 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Are final electrical connections required? 

A1: Yes, all connections are required for full commission of signs. 

Q2: Are we responsible for running power to the sign location? 

A2: Yes, please refer to 1195-2019_Drawing_E2.0-R0. 

Q3: Are we responsible for trenching conduit and cable? 

A3: Yes, please refer to 1195-2019_Drawing_E2.0-R0. 

Q4: Are concrete bases in our scope of work? 

A4: Yes, please refer to 1195-2019_Drawing_S-1-R0. 

Q5: What is the site power supply electrical voltage? 

A5: Contractor to verify on site the existing site power supply electrical voltage. 

Q6: Confirm whether the reader board is to be single or double sided for pricing. 

A6: The electronic reader board shall be single-sided. 
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1195-2019 ADDENDUM 2 

WAYFINDING PHASE 1 CONSTRUCTION 
ST. JAMES – ASSINIBOIA CENTENNIAL POOL 

ISSUED: December 2, 2019  
BY: Lou M. Chubenko 

URGENT 
PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO 
WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE 
TENDER 

TELEPHONE NO.  204 470-7881 

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED 
INTO THE TENDER AND SHALL FORM A PART 
OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Template Version: A20190115 

Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Tender, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid may render your Bid non-responsive. 


